

Olszewski, Rosemarie (DEQ)

From: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 9:44 AM
To: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Flint

Yes. Please. With note:

Harvey, the attached consultants are working with Flint and are in the best position to recommend a water filter system. The locals should be asked to use their consultants to recommend a technology.

Dan Wyant

On Mar 17, 2015, at 9:30 AM, Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ) <THELENM2@michigan.gov> wrote:

Dan,
 Do you want me to send this info to Harvey? Please advise. Thanks.

Mary Beth

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 9:17 AM
To: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Flint

Here's one of the things we talked about getting for Harvey.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Busch, Stephen (DEQ)" <BUSCHS@michigan.gov>
Date: March 17, 2015 at 8:23:17 AM EDT
To: "Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)" <WurfelB@michigan.gov>, "Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)" <SHEKTERL@michigan.gov>, "Benzie, Richard (DEQ)" <BENZIER@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint

The City has currently contracted with two main engineering consulting firms. The primary contact for each firm is listed below.

Warren Green with Lockwood, Andrews & Newman, Inc.
 630-918-2494
 and
 Marvin Gnagy with Veolia North America
 419-450-2931

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

-----Original Message-----

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 4:44 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Flint

Hey, all. Harvey has a meeting with city residents Wednesday. Need that enforcement info ASAP, tomorrow at latest and sooner is better. Also, on the water filter issue, spoke with Wyant today and he much liked the idea of having a specific product recommendation come from one of the cities contractors.

Steve, can you please get contact information for the best contractor in Flint to address this?

Thank you!

Sent from my iPhone